## **Muhammad Imran Abeel**

## Lecturer

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: imran.abeel@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: 3315773314

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/imran-abeel-6a517846/



## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Imran Abeel is working as Lecturer in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Muhammad Imran Abeel has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

PEC	Since 2017
Professional Memberships	
Lecturer School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2016 - 2023
Lecturer School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2023- Present
Experience	
Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Gujranwala , Pakistan	2004 - 2006
F.Sc in Pre Engineering Forman Christian College (A Chartered University), Pakistan  Matric (SSC) in Science	2006 - 2008 2004 - 2006
BS in EE  Mirpur University of Science and Technology , Pakistan	2008 - 2012
MSc in DSSP  NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2012 - 2015